
From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: FW: 16313, 16234, 16235, 16386, 16387, 16388
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 3:34:47 PM

Marlene, this needs to be scanned into the case files listed at your convenience.    Thank you.
 

From: Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO) <jbradfute@marathonoil.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 12:22 PM
To: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>
Cc: Rice, Chase F. (MRO) <cfrice@marathonoil.com>; Deana M. Bennett (dmb@modrall.com)
<dmb@modrall.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com
Subject: [EXT] 16313, 16234, 16235, 16386, 16387, 16388
 
Gabe,
 
I hope that all is well.  Mewbourne and Marathon have reached an agreement in the below listed
cases, which are scheduled to be heard by the OCC on 5/17.  No hearing is necessary in these
matters and the stay that has been entered can be removed.  Marathon has no objections if
Mewbourne needs to commence operations immediately or in the near future.
 

Case No. 16313: Mewbourne’s Kansas 21/28 W0IP Fed. Com. Well No. 2H and Kansas W2IP
Fed. Com. Well No. 1H
Case No. 16234: Mewbourne’s Creedence 21/16 W0HA State Com. Well No. 1H and the
Creedence W0HA State Com. Well No. 2H
Case No. 16235: Mewbourne’s Creedence 21/16 W2ED State Com. Well No. 1H and the
Creedence W0ED State Com. Well No. 2H
Case No. 16386: Mewborne’s Creedence 21/16 B3GB State Com. Well No. 1H
Case No. 16387: Mewbourne’s Creedence 21/16 B3HA State Com. Well No. 1H
Case No. 16388: Mewbourne’s Creedence 21/16 W0GB State Com. Well No. 3H, the
Creedence W2GB State Com. Well No. 4H, the Creedence 21/16 W2HA State Com. Well No.
5H, the Creedence 21/16 W2GB State Com. Well No. 6H, and the Creedence 21/16 W2GB
State Com. Well No. 7H

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss. 
 
Thank you,
Jennifer
 
Jennifer Bradfute
Senior Attorney
Marathon Oil Company
5555 San Felipe Street
Houston, Texas 77056
Office: 713-296-2027
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Cell: 505-264-8740
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